
Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Brent Truitt
To: Transportation Commission
Subject: 2023 Madison - Bird Planning
Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:27:14 PM

Good Afternoon Transportation Commission,

Hope you've been well, and Happy Friday to you! My name is Brent Truitt, I'm reaching out
on behalf of Bird, the leader in micromobility. Hoping to set aside time with you to discuss
our transportation program for the City of Madison.

We would be happy to schedule a zoom call to elaborate on the many positive programs we can offer,
while proudly becoming a great partner of the community! Our goal is to help support and innovate the
community with sustainable transportation, while helping better the environment.

Additionally, the best part of our program is, we provide the equipment up front and there is no cost to the
city!

Would you be available next week to discuss this further?

-- 
Brent Truitt
Business Development Representative
City & Government Partnerships
c: 859.609.7403
brent.truitt@bird.co
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